



**DIVISION OF
ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY**

Sarah Huckabee Sanders
GOVERNOR

Shane E. Khoury
SECRETARY

October 28, 2024

Honorable Marco McClendon, Mayor
West Memphis WWTF
PO Box 1868
West Memphis, AR 72301

Email: mmcclendon@westmemphisar.com

**RE: NPDES Permit No. AR0022039, AFIN: 18-00879
Revised Corrective Action Plan Response**

Dear Mayor McClendon:

The Division of Environmental Quality (DEQ) received and reviewed the Revised Corrective Action Plan (RCAP), dated August 22, 2024, for the above-referenced facility. The response was deemed adequate with the following comments:

- The milestone schedule and final compliance date of December 31, 2026, shall be fully enforceable as terms of Consent Administrative Order 20-134-001.
- Please continue to submit quarterly reports detailing the progress West Memphis Wastewater Treatment Facility has made in achieving final compliance with permit limits. The next quarterly report will be due by December 15, 2024.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you have any questions, feel free to contact me at 501-682-0647, or you may e-mail kayla.grabinski@arkansas.gov.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Kayla Grabinski".

Kayla Grabinski
Compliance Analyst, OWQ, DEQ

Cc: Tim Verner, P.E., Senior Vice President tverner@fisherarnold.com
Bob Atkins, General Manager batkins@westmemphisar.gov
Paul Holloway, WWTF Superintendent pholloway@westmemphisar.gov